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The City of New York

Manhattan Community Board 8
Landmarks Committee, July 19, 2010 – 6:30PM

Hunter College School of Social Work, 129 East 79th Street – Room 1010
Present:  Jane Parshall,  Teri Slater, Elizabeth Ashby,  Marco Tamayo,  Susan Evans, Michele Birnbaum, David Helpern, Kenneth Austin

Absent Excused:  David Liston, , Joie Anderson, Christina Davis
1. 229 East 62nd Street (between 2nd and 3rd Avenues) Treadwell Farms Historic District - Mr. Donald Cantillo, Architect – Application is for a façade renovation and a rooftop addition.

THIS APPLICATION IS DIVIDED INTO TWO PARTS:  Part 1:  Front elevation and Part 2:  Rooftop addition

Part 1: Front Elevation 
WHEREAS 229 East 62nd Street is a four story brownstone built in 1874-75 by Thomas and John D. Crimmins 

WHEREAS 229 East 62nd St. was renovated in the 1960s and now has a red brick façade that causes it to stand out from the brownstone facades of most of the other townhouses on 62nd St., some of which were designed by Richard Morris Hunt.  

WHEREAS the applicant proposes restoring the façade back to its original appearance with the exception of the original wrought iron balcony. 

WHEREAS the restored façade will be of carved stucco and the cornice will be rebuilt.
WHEREAS  the applicant will also place  4 painted escutcheons (medallions) – two on either side of the front entrance door and two on either side of the ground floor window) that would hold the brackets for a future balcony restoration.
WHEREAS the ironwork balcony should be restored at the front elevation. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Part 1 of this application – the front elevation -- is approved as presented.

VOTE: 8 in favor (Ashby, Birnbaum, Evans, Helpern, Parshall, Slater, Tamayo, Austin)
Part 2 – Rooftop  addition

WHEREAS the rooftop addition will be set back 6 ½’ from the front of the house; there will be mechanical equipment on top of the rooftop addition. 

WHEREAS  the height of the house to the top of the chimney is now 44’6”; the new height to the top of the mechanical equipment will be 58’4”. [The addition rises from behind the parapet so that the height of the addition from the top of the parapet is 7’3” with an overall height of 10’.]

WHEREAS the mechanical equipment on top of the new roof is set back even further from the street. 

WHEREAS the rooftop addition is minimally visible from the public way. 

WHEREAS the rooftop addition has been designed with sensitivity in the historic district and has been setback to almost eliminate visibility from the street. 

WHEREAS the rooftop addition continues the language of the front elevation which itself matches the details of the original front elevation. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Part 2 of this application – the rooftop addition -- is approved as presented.

VOTE: 5 in favor (Evans, Helpern, Parshall, Tamayo, Austin)  3 against (Ashby, Birnbaum, Slater)
2. 58 East 66th Street – Upper East Side Historic District – Mr. Stephen Wang Architect.  Application is for a rear yard extension and window replacement.
WHEREAS 58 East 66th Street is a five-story Beaux Arts building designed by Buchman and Fox and constructed in 1908-09.

WHEREAS the existing backyard is at the cellar level; the applicant proposes to raise up the backyard/rear yard so that it will be level with the rear yards of  the neighboring properties.  

WHEREAS a “lid” will be placed over the space at the cellar level and in this way storage space/mechanical space will be created beneath the new rear yard which will have a garden on top of the concrete “lid”.  
WHEREAS there are leaded/stained glass windows in the back of the house in various locations.   
WHEREAS the applicant hired an outside expert to determine if the windows are of historical importance – this was required by the Landmarks Preservation Commission. 
WHEREAS the expert determined that the windows are not significant in any way and are not old and were cut to fit into aluminum frames.
WHEREAS the applicant wants to remove all of the leaded/stained glass windows and replace them with traditional double hung wooden windows that will match the windows on the front elevation. 

WHEREAS the changes proposed by the applicant both at the rear yard and for window replacement at the rear elevation are contextual and appropriate within the historic district. 

THEFORE BE IT RESOLVED that f this application is approved as presented.

VOTE:  8 in favor (Ashby, Birnbaum, Evans, Helpern, Parshall, Slater, Tamayo, Austin)

3. 1056 Fifth Avenue – Carnegie Hill Historic District- Mr. Carl Pucci, Architect – Application is to create a master plan for window replacement.

WHEREAS 1056 Fifth Avenue is a modern apartment building designed by George F. Pelham, Jr. and constructed in 1948.

WHEREAS 1056 Fifth Avenue presented an application for a Master Plan for the enclosure of the building’s balconies at the May 12, 2010 which was approved by the Landmarks Committee at its May, 2010 meeting.

WHEREAS at that time the applicant stated that a Master Plan for the windows was already in place.

WHEREAS the Landmarks Preservation Commission determined that a Master Plan for the windows was not yet in place and requested that the building present a Master Plan for the windows. 

WHEREAS 1056 Fifth Avenue contains 600 windows – a large percentage have been replaced and only a few of the original windows are left.
WHEREAS the Master Plan now proposed to be presented to the LPC was approved by the board of 1056 Fifth Avenue in 1992; the dominate style of the window in the Master Plan is a fixed picture window twice as wide as a side tilt and turn window on either side of the fixed picture window. 
WHEREAS there are some asymmetrical windows on all of the building’s elevations; replacements for these windows would fit within the general guidelines of the dominate style of window in the Master Plan – the fixed window with two side tilt and turn windows. 

WHEREAS the window design in the Master Plan is correct for the architecture of the building. 

WHEREAS there is a correlation between the design for the window Master Plan and the design for the balcony Master Plan (approved at the May Landmarks Committee meeting).

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this application is approved as presented.

VOTE:  8 in  favor (Ashby, Birnbaum, Evans, Helpern, Parshall, Slater, Tamayo, Austin)  

4.  Proposal  from the East 93rd Street Beautification Association to present its Request for Evaluation (RFE) to extend the Carnegie Hill Historic District one block east to include the collection of historic structures on East 93rd Street between Lexington and Third Avenues to the Landmarks Preservation Commission.
WHEREAS the north and south sides of 93rd Street between Lexington and Third Avenues contain some of the finest and oldest examples of  rowhouses in Carnegie Hill.

WHEREAS the row houses on the south side of the block were built in four distinct groups from 1865 to 1876.   
WHEREAS one of the most notable historic details of these houses is the unique “stepped-down” design of the roofs and the windows to accommodate the street’s steep slope.
WHEREAS the north side of the block features three four-story apartment buildings constructed in 1881.   The famous Marx brothers grew up in one of these buildings and like the rowhouses on the south side of the block, these apartment buildings also feature a stepped-down roofscape reflecting the steep slope of the street.  

WHEREAS landmarking East 93rd Street between Lexington and Third Avenues as an extension of the Carnegie Hill Historic District would compliment the rowhouse history  in Carnegie Hill as preserved in the original Carnegie Hill Historic District (1974), the expanded Carnegie Hill Historic District (1993) and the Hardenbergh/Rhinelander Historic District (1998).

WHEREAS two houses on the south side of East 93rd Street have already been demolished for a new condomium.

WHEREAS this important block needs immediate protection from further demolition.
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Community Board #8 supports the East 93rd Street Beautification Association in their effort to include East 93rd Street between Lexington and Third Avenues in the Carnegie Hill Historic District.

VOTE:  7 in favor (Ashby, Birnbaum, Evans, Helpern, Slater, Tamayo, Austin), 1 abstention (Parshall) 

4. Proposed Hellgate Historic District:  The proposed area of designation includes the rowhouses on the north side of 94th Street and the south side of 95th Street between Lexington and Third Avenues and the rowhouses, synagogue and a seven-story apartment building (built in 1900) on Lexington Avenue.  

WHEREAS the proposed historic district contains 30 historically and architecturally significant row houses along East 94th and East 95th Street between East 95th Street as well as an apartment building designed by Bernstein & Bernstein in 1900, and a synagogue designed in 1906-07 by Schwartz & Gross.
 WHEREAS the row houses were designed by prolific New York City architects Thom & Wilson, whose row houses are located within several City historic districts, and built in 1878-79 by developer Michael Duffy, who also developed a similar row of houses at 121-137 East 94th Street and at 1460-64 Lexington Avenue between 94th and 95th Street, both within the Carnegie Hill Historic District.
WHEREAS the row houses, in the three contiguous blockfronts, are a unique example on the Upper East Side of a nearly full-block 19th century row house development.
WHEREAS the row houses are a good example of the 19th century neo-Grec style, with a unified stepped cornice line that marks the contours of Hellgate Hill, and that the early 20th century alterations are characteristics of the architectural development of 19th century row houses in Carnegie Hill.
WHEREAS the unique interior landscape created by the original development of the block is largely intact, with few incursions into the gardens. 

WHEREAS the assemblage of nationally notable residents contributes to the cultural significance of the block.
WHEREAS the proposed district has a special architectural, historical, and cultural interest and is substantially similar in architectural style, character, and cultural significance to the row house blocks within the Carnegie Hill Historic District.
WHEREAS by reason of the above factors it can be said that this area constitutes a distinct section of the City. 

WHEREAS residents and neighborhood organizations support this effort.
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Community Board 8 recommends that the Hellgate Hill Historic District, consisting of 157-179 East 94th Street, 158-80 East 95th Street, and 1449-69 Lexington Avenue be designated a New York City historic district.
VOTE:  7 in favor (Ashby, Birnbaum, Davis, Evans, Helpern, Parshall, Slater, Tamayo), 1 abstention (Austin)
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